Haydar Mtayrek

CONTACT Beirut, Lebanon **E-mail:** Mtayrek@gmail.com

Phone: +96170911619

PROFESSION Technical account manager

Senior software engineer, full stack senior developer

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Results-oriented, resourceful and problem-solving software engineer professional specialising in large scale software design and development for a wide variety of companies. High level of involvement in the advancement of the industry and adherence to best practice.

CORE SKILLS
AND ABILITIES

Experience implementing and supporting large scale software programs

Eight years experience implementing and providing support for new software solutions, and development and assessment of existing infrastructure. Strong focus on design and user capabilities.

Excellent documentation and communication skills

Successfully documented processes, workflows, procedures and research to the finest detail. Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills with the ability to negotiate effectively with both internal and external stakeholders at all levels.

EDUCATION

American university of science and technology

• BS, Copmuter science

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mindfield Agency

Sept 2017 — Present

Technical Account Manager

- Managing a team of 7 members
- Project Management, tasks assignment, timeline management
- QA Audit, SEO Audit, SEM plans
- Managing a lot of big accounts (Carrefour, Lazurde, Sportauto..)
- Represent the technological agenda in staff meetings and when making hiring decisions
- Maintain current knowledge of technology landscape and developments
- Oversee all system design and changes in system architecture
- Plan, coordinate and conduct multiple complex software engineering activities
- Create and participate in software planning and estimating, status monitoring and reporting
- Software coding, systems integration, and testing
- Make recommendations on the assessment of tools and software products

PROXIMIE

Apr 2016 — Aug 2017

Senior Software Engineer - Full Stack

• Plan, coordinate and conduct multiple complex software engineering activities

Haydar Mtayrek

- Create and participate in software planning and estimating, status monitoring and reporting
- Software design, prototyping and investigating
- Software coding and testing
- · Systems integration and testing
- Software documentation
- Troubleshoot for program errors in existing systems

NOBRAND Agency

Jan 2015 — Apr 2016

Senior Software Engineer - Full Stack

- Website design and development for clients in diverse fields
- Wordpress expert developer
- SEO management
- Designed and improved workflow procedures
- Conducted staff training and needs analysis
- Troubleshoot for program errors in existing systems

Entrepreneur Middle East

Nov 2013 — Jan 2015

Web Director

- Software engineer full stack
- Create and participate in software planning and estimating, status monitoring and reporting
- Developing & Managing http://entrepreneurmiddleeast.com/

Time Out Beirut Magazine

Oct 2010 — Jan 2015

Full Stack Developer & Online Tech Director

- Developing & managing http://www.timeoutbeirut.com/
- Managing ads campaigns through OpenX
- Business technology plans
- Software design, prototyping and investigating
- Software documentation
- Troubleshoot for program errors in existing systems

SKILLS Frameworks

- Wordpress
- Laravel
- Drupal
- Magento
- Bootstrap
- Webrtc

PORTFOLIO Websites, Web applications

- Proximie web app Augmented reality for surgeries (number 1 prize in healthcare world wide)
- http://www.nbn.com.lb wordpress
- http://www.beirutsouks.com.lb drupal
- http://www.ddlebanon.com custom code
- http://www.tradestation-international.com drupal
- http://aishtiblog.com/ wordpress
- http://www.gibranmall.com wordpress

Haydar Mtayrek 2

- http://www.liwanlifestyle.com wordpress
- http://www.beirutrestaurants.com custom code
- http://www.marwankhaled.com wordpress
- http://www.wesleyswholesale.com magento
- http://www.divanoor.com wordpress
- http://www.ginzaretail.com wordpress
- http://www.mikaeld.com wordpress
- http://www.byblossurmer.com wordpress
- http://www.albertboyadjian.com wordpress
- http://www.amanunion.net wordpress
- http://www.darqatar.com wordpress
- http://www.entrepreneurksa.com wordpress
- http://www.bintthani.com custom code
- http://www.pftlive.com custom code

Mobile Applications

- Barakat travel
- Beauty world cleaning services
- Lebanese food

MY QUOTE "Code is art"

Haydar Mtayrek